
      
  

7 we 7 ON THE OSS * Me. Conrad 

ASSASsINaTion oF Parsipent Kennepy Mr. Doteach — 

we gs : “ | > Mr. Evan 

_ 200 Maryland Ave. NE. 
- a 

Tele. Room —— 
Biss Helnes-—— 
Miss Gandy.     
  

we ante ie he: 

” ‘yr. J. Edgar 8 
Director, Federal Bureau 

of Investigation - 

Department of Justic 

Washington, De C.: 

Dear Mr. Hoover: 

Your Bureau has ‘furnished the Commission with a ‘booklet : 

entitled “The Assassination of President Kennedy - Texas - 

School Book Depository, Dallas, Texas." ‘This booklet -- % 

contains many photographs which have been most useful in 

ione - se 
. the Commission's investigat 

The Commission would like four glossy prints of photograph 

No. 30 of this booklet. We would like you to delete from ..” 

this photograph the vords "(See Ex. 33)" appearing near the 

top of this photograph as well as the number "30" appearing 

4n the lower left hand corner. Tne Commission would also 

jike four glossy prints of photograph No. 33, with the = 

deletion of number "33" appearing in the lover left hand 

cornere .. : eee se = . wa! 

Eon" ye. pomman Redlich of the Coumission steff has communicated 

this request verbally to Inspector Leo Gauthier of your Bureau. 
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